Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 11:48 AM

To: 'marillar@nyassembly.gov’; ‘kleinfranket@nyassembly.gov’

Subject: FOIL: Post-election meetings of the Assembly's political conferences re-electing

Assembly leadership and pertaining to Assembly rules

TO: Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII [“Public Access to Records”], request is made for all publicly-available records
pertaining to the post-election meetings in 2018, 2016, and 2014, called by the Assembly’s majority and minority
leaders at which the newly-elected and re-elected Assembly members voted to continue the majority and minority
leadership and, with respect to the majority, to continue unchanged, or essentially so, existing Assembly legislative

rules.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200




